

Mr Stephen O'Connor
Project Director

ALTIS BULKY RETAIL PTY LIMITED
60 Castlereagh Street
Level 14
Sydney New South Wales 2000

21/05/2020

Dear Mr O'Connor

**Altis Warehouse and Distribution Hub (SSD-7173-Mod-8)
Request for Response to Submissions**

I refer to modification application to the Altis Warehouse Facility Mod 8 (SSD-7173-Mod-8). The notification period for the above modification application ended on 18 May 2020. All submissions received by the Department during the notification period of the proposal are available on the Department's website at <https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects/projects>.

The Department requires that you provide a response to the issues raised in those submissions, in accordance with clause 85A(2) of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2000. Please provide a response to the issues raised these submissions by Tuesday 2 June 2020. If you are unable to provide the required information within this timeframe, you are requested to provide, and commit to, a timeframe for the provision of this information.

If you have any questions, please contact Shaun Williams, who can be contacted on (02) 8275 1345/ at shaun.williams@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



Chris Ritchie
Director
Industry Assessments